
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




178 


 


DRAFT 


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 


MEETING MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 


TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2011 


 


The Scott County School Board met for a public hearing on the Proposed 2011-


12 School Budget and regular meeting on Tuesday, February 1, 2011, at Hilton 


Elementary School in Hiltons, Virginia, with the following members present: 
 


James Kay Jessee, Chairman    ABSENT: None 


Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman  


Gloria E. “Beth” Blair 


Katherine J. “Kathy” McClelland 
Joe D. Meade 


Dennis C. Templeton  


 


    OTHERS PRESENT:  Greg Baker, School Board Attorney/Superintendent; Dr. 


Kellie C. Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources & Student 


Achievement; John I. Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & 
Operations; Loretta Q. Page, Clerk Of The Board/Administrative Assistant for Student 


Affairs and Operations; K.C. Linkous, Deputy Clerk Of The Board/Human Resources 


Manager; Steve Shortt and Suzanne Goins, Virginia Professional Educators; Patricia 


Currier, Rye Cove Intermediate School/Fort Blackmore Primary School Libraria & VPE; 


Justin Forrester, Gate City Middle School Teacher/Scott County Education Association 
Representative; Billy Nash and Tim Edwards, Maintenance Employees; Ramona Russell, 


Duffield Primary School Teaching Assistant; David Hartley, Heritage TV; Lisa McCarty, 


Scott County Virginia Star; Wes Bunch, Kingsport Times News; Joe Horton, County 


Board of Supervisors Member; Tim Spicer, Hilton Elementary School Principal; Tracy 


Stallard, Hilton Elementary School Assistant Principal; Ruby Rogers, Gifted Program 


Instructor; Valerie Rhoton, Fort Blackmore Primary School Principal; Renee Dishner, 
Rye Cove Intermediate School Principal; Ralph Quesinberry, Scott County Career & 


Technical Center Principal; Lee Sanders, School Bus Driver; Leslie Elam, Rye Cove 


Intermediate School Teacher; Dawn Williams, Gate City Middle School Teacher; Amanda 


Green, Rye Cove Intermediate School Teacher; Otis Bowen, Duffield Community; Nancy 


Godsey, Ronnie Godsey, John Hamilton, David Templeton, William Quillen, Amanda 
Rhoton, Sandy Jenkins, Dale Owens, Pandy Elkins, Citizens; and Hilton Elementary 


School Faculty and Staff Members. 


 


 CALL TO ORDER/PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 2011-2012 


SCHOOL BUDGET:  Chairman Jessee called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. for a 


Public Hearing on the Proposed 2011-2012 School Budget and the audience was given 
an opportunity for public comments on the Proposed 2011-2012 School Budget.   


 


 After a brief period and there being no comments from citizens concerning the 


Proposed 2011-2012 School Budget, Chairman Jessee adjourned the Public Hearing.   


 
CALL TO ORDER/MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 


Chairman Jessee called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He asked the 


audience for a moment of silence for personal reflection and lead the audience in citing 
the Pledge of Allegiance.  Chairman Jessee welcomed everyone in attendance and 


expressed thanks for their interest in the school system. 


 
 ITEMS BY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS TO BE ADDED TO AGENDA: None. 


 







179 


 


 DISPLAYS FOR SCOTT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOLS ATHLETIC PROGRAMS: 


Mr. Dennis Templeton, school board member, recommended the installation of a 


display for each high school to recognize the Scott County high schools athletic 
programs for earning several Virginia State Championship Titles in the past 50 years.  


He stated that it is time to recognize all the hard work, dedication and achievements of 


these athletes and coaches.  He proposed that the displays be installed as funds are 


available to support this project.  He suggested that for the Gate City site, a review be 


conducted for placing the display on the incline bank between Gate City High School 


and the northwest corner of the bridge. 
 


 Superintendent Baker commented on this being a worthy project and suggested 


that Mr. John I. Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations, 


review cost for this project and check to see if contributions toward funding the project 


may be available from the high schools, individuals and boosters; and, report back at 
the next meeting.  Chairman Jessee commented that the cost and interest from the 


public could be reviewed.   


 


 APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  On a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by               


Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the agenda as submitted.   


 
 APPROVAL OF JANUARY 4, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES: On a 


motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board 


approved the Tuesday, January 4, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes.   


  


APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: Superintendent Baker stated that an additional list of 
expenditures is being requested for approval of payment ($3,631.15).  On a motion by 


Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, the Board approved 


payroll and claims including the additional list submitted by Superintendent Baker: 


School Operating Fund invoices & payroll in the amount of $                   as shown by 


warrants #                             & electronic payroll direct deposit in the amount of $                      


& electronic payroll tax deposit $                     .  Cafeteria Fund invoices & payroll in 
the amount of $                    as shown by warrants  


#                  electronic payroll tax deposit $                  .  Scott County Head Start 


invoices & payroll in the amount of $                as shown by warrants #                     . 


  


 SCHOOL BOARD APPRECIATION MONTH – FEBRUARY 2011 – 
RECOGNITIONS: GREG BAKER, SUPERINTENDENT:  On behalf of the Central Office 


Staff, Scott County Public Schools and the Virginia School Boards Association, 


Superintendent Baker presented a certificate in recognition of School Board 


Appreciation Month to each school board member.  He expressed thanks and 


appreciation for board members’ time, dedication and efforts.    


 
 VIRGINIA PROFESSIONAL EDUCATORS GRANT AWARDS TO SCOTT 


COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS – AMANDA GREEN & DAWN WILLIAMS: Mrs. 


Suzanne Goins and Mr. Steve Shortt, Virginia Professional Educators Representatives, 


recognized grant awardees as follows:  


 Amanda Green – Award $500 (Scholarship: further education in administration) 
           (Rye Cove Intermediate School Teacher) 


 Dawn Williams – Award $500 (Equipment: photosynthesis & DNA) 


           (Gate City Middle School Teacher) 


 


PRESENTATION OF “MAKING A DIFFERENCE” AWARDS: Superintendent 


Baker reported that last month a tradition was begun in recognizing a faculty and staff 
member at each school.  He took the opportunity to thank everyone in the audience for 


coming to the meeting.  He stated that the purpose of the “Making a Difference” Awards 


is to not only recognize the recipients but exemplifies the great job that they do and 







180 


 


their colleagues as well.  He presented a brief biographical summary for each recipient 


along with awards as follows:   


 
Robin Hall – Hilton Elementary School Secretary 


Leslie Crawford – Hilton Elementary School Faculty Member 


 


Each recipient received congratulations from board members and administrative 


staff, as well as, a round of applause from the audience. 


 
TIMOTHY SPICER, HILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL: Mr. Timothy 


Spicer, Hilton Elementary School Principal, welcomed everyone in attendance and 


expressed appreciation for their interest.  He also expressed appreciation that the 


meetings are currently being held in the schools. 


 
PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment. 


             


2011 VIRGINIA INDEX OF PERFORMANCE AWARDS: GOVERNOR’S AWARD 


FOR EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE, BOARD OF EDUCATION EXCELLENCE 


AWARDS, BOARD OF EDUCATION COMPETENCE TO EXCELLENCE AWARDS AND 


BOARD OF EDUCATION RISING STARS AWARDS:  Superintendent Baker reported 


that once again the school system and schools are being recognized by the Governor 
and the Virginia Board of Education.  He further reported that once these official 


awards are received they will be presented and recognized at a future meeting.  He 


pointed out that there were only eight school divisions, Scott County being one, earning 


the Board of Education Excellence Award.  He commended the students, parents, etc. 


in regard to these achievements.  He explained that the incentive program was created 


by the Board of Education in recognition of schools and divisions that achieve 
excellence goals and far exceed minimum state and federal accountability standards. 


 


VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PARTNERSHIP: Superintendent Baker reported that 


due to the Virginia Department of Transportation closing of their office at the Moccasin 


Gap location in Weber City, the state police no longer had an office space available.  He 
reported that an office space has been made available to them at the Gate City 


High/Middle School and that they will be assisting with the driver’s education program 


and policing services since they will be at the school.  He reported that the school 


system has also offered them satellite offices at both Twin Springs and Rye Cove High 


Schools.  He reported that the state police officers will be available in the schools to 


work with the School Resource Officers, school safety access to the buildings, assist in 
putting together a crisis plan and run a mock disaster crisis.  He expressed that he is 


very pleased to have their services available to the school system. 


 


2011-2012 PROPOSED SCHOOL BUDGET: Superintendent Baker reported 


that not much is known at this point in regard to figures for the 2011-2012 Proposed 
School Budget.  He explained that the General Assembly is scheduled to adjourn on 


February 26.  He further reported that a budget work session will be held following the 


March regular school board meeting.  He also reported that not all revenue from the 


Federal Education Jobs Fund will be spent this year and part of the funding will be 


carried over for next year’s budget to help save jobs once again.  He reported that he 


plans to attend the Board of Supervisors meeting scheduled to be held tomorrow. 
 


HEALTH INSURANCE:  Superintendent Baker reported that health insurance 


information is being collected, an independent consultant is reviewing items, including 


the health insurance contract with Anthem, an assessment is being done on who pays 


what and who is not; and, that more information is expected to be received during this 
month.  He explained the need to continue to work on this issue and hopefully have an 


answer and recommendation at the March meeting. 







181 


 


 


A school bus driver asked about health insurance being made available to the 


school bus drivers.  
 


Superintendent Baker spoke on the budget situation and a need to keep jobs for 


the current employees, maintaining the buildings, provide what is needed for the 


instructional program and updating the textbooks but stated he would ask that the 


matter be reviewed.  He commented that he would like to have known this was done for 


the school bus drivers prior to the current budget situation. 
  


SPORTS COMPLEX UPDATE: Superintendent Baker reported that he is 


uncertain about the use of the Sports Complex for spring due to the winter weather.  He 


further reported that, if spring comes early, work can proceed; but, he explained that 


with the weather as it has been, the concession stand project is currently on hold.  
Superintendent Baker was asked to provide another update at the March meeting. 


 


SCHOOL VISION AND STEERING COMMITTEE: Superintendent Baker 


reported that he has appointed 25 people to serve on the Vision and Steering Committee 


and among this group are former and current board members.  He stated that a current 


board member serving on the committee is Mrs. McClelland.  He further reported that 
Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources and Student 


Achievement, and Amy Sallee, Weber City Elementary School Assistant Principal/Grant 


Writing and Strategic Planning, will be co-chairing this committee and will hold their 


first meeting on February 7th.  He commented he is looking forward to their work, the 


results it will yield and their recommendations. 
 


SCHOOL CALENDAR – INCLEMENT WEATHER: Superintendent Baker 


reported that one question he has received in emails and everywhere he goes is about 


the makeup days missed for the inclement weather.  He commented that although this 


school division has missed 14 days so far, it is ahead of some of the neighboring 


counties.  He further reported that, due to the uncertainty of the number of days the 
school division may still miss for inclement weather, a plan now would be premature 


and have to be changed again.  He explained that there are several built in days that 


can be used for snow days and that the law requires schools to attend for 180 days or 


990 instructional hours.  He explained that if you look at the number of instructional 


hours that the school system puts in each day at the schools then there are several 
built in snow days that are available to use for inclement weather.   


 


Superintendent Baker reported that according to the Code of Virginia 22.1-98 


statue with regard to make up days, the first five days must be made up; and, after 


that, you can do two for one.  He reported that the statute has been on the books for 


several years now and explained that because what was happening was that many 
school divisions in the southwest were going to the state board and asking, every year 


or, every other year, for a waiver since they were missing so many days.  So he 


explained that the legislature’s response to that was to pass a law that when you miss 


more than five days you can start doing the two for one or 990 instructional hours.  He 


stated that he feels somewhat confident in saying that the school division will be using 
the 990 instructional hours to count time for this school year so that the schools, 


students, community and faculty won’t be going to school all summer.  He further 


stated that he has to be reasonable with what he recommends to the Board with all the 


stakeholders, being our students, faculty, community, parents and also within our 


educational mission.  He stated that we don’t want to cut it short and we won’t cut it 


short but we have to be reasonable in using some of this time that we have because we 
have missed a significant number of days.   


 







182 


 


Superintendent Baker reported that the other question he has received is about 


spring break.  He reported that according to the calendar being operated on that was 


approved by the Board for this year, with the 14 days missed, the spring break is over 
and cancelled.  However, he commented that he didn’t want to say that it is the final 


word.  He also commented that it is highly unlikely that there would be a week of spring 


break.  He explained that depending on how many days are missed in February, he will 


be able to come back to the Board in March with a more definite plan of how to make 


up days, when school ends and whether or not there would be any spring break at all.  


He commented that he wants folks to understand the end result is not as bad as it 
seems because there are some built in days and hours already in the calendar.     


 


Mrs. McClelland explained a need to maybe go ahead and consider setting high 


school graduation dates.  Superintendent Baker will review the matter with 


administrative staff and check on having dates for the next meeting. 
 


APPROVAL OF OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUEST: On the recommendation 


of Mr. John Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs and Operations, 


and on a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the 


Board approved the overnight field trip request received from Rye Cove High School 


band students to the All-State Auditions at James Madison University in Harrisonburg, 
Virginia, on February 25-26, 2011. 


 


On the recommendation of Mr. John Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Student Affairs and Operations, and on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. 


Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the overnight field trip request 
received from Gate City Middle School, Rye Cove High School & Twin Springs High 


School band students to the All-District Band Clinic at the Holiday Inn Convention 


Center in Bristol, Virginia, on February 4 & 5, 2011. 


 


MAINTENANCE WORK SCHEDULE UPDATE: Mr. John I. Ferguson, Assistant 


Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations, recognized Mr. Robert Sallee, Director 
of Building Services, in the audience and reported that he and Mr. Sallee met and 


reviewed specific needs for the school division.  Mr. Ferguson presented a work 


schedule update to the school board members detailing building services needs.  He 


informed board members that work orders are available on a day to day basis and that 


he would continue to provide updates at future meetings. 
 


Superintendent Baker and Chairman Jessee expressed appreciation for the work 


efforts of Mr. Ferguson, Mr. Sallee and the maintenance department. 


 


APPROVAL OF LETTERS CONCERNING NON-RENEWAL OF CONTRACTS 


FOR NON-TENURED TEACHERS & NON-CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES: On the 
recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 


and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. 


Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved letters to be sent out 


concerning non-renewal of contracts for non-tenured teachers and non-classified 


employees.   
 


RESIGNATION: On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant 


Superintendent for Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by 


Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the 


resignation request of Chad E. Hood, teacher, effective December 31, 2010; Ginger 


Parks, Gate City Middle School Cafeteria Employee, effective January 10, 2011; and 
Gary Joe Chaffin, teaching assistant, effective February 9, 2011. 


 







183 


 


 EMPLOYMENT:  On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant 


Superintendent for Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by 


Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board 
approved the employment of Margaret Jessee, Gate City Middle School Cafeteria 


Employee, effective February 2, 2011 (replaces employee who resigned). 


 


On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded 


by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of 
Laura Dorton, Twin Springs High School Cafeteria Employee, effective February 2, 2011 


(replaces retiree). 


 


On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mrs. McCelland, 
seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved the 


employment of Pandy Elkins, Human Resources Generalist, for the school board office, 


effective February 16, 2011.  Dr. Johnson explained that Annette Parker, school board 


office employee who already has experience working in the schools and has worked with 


Cindy Dorton in the past, will be extending her services at Shoemaker Elementary 


School due to a family situation at the school. 
  


           REPORT ON HIGHLY QUALIFIED: Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant 


Superintendent for Human Resources and Student Achievement, reported that 


according to the state report the number of highly qualified teachers in the school 


system has increased and is moving toward 100% with the number currently being at 
98%.  She further reported that the number of teachers that are not highly qualified do 


not teach in core areas. 


    


 REPORT ON DIRECT DEPOSIT: Mrs. K.C. Linkous, Human Resources 


Manager, reported that the majority of school system employees have direct deposit.  


She provided board members with a quote for the software for emailing direct deposit 
and a yearly maintenance fee.  She also provided them with a current breakdown of 


employees on payroll, number on direct deposit and the average number of employees 


receiving checks.  She also reported on the annual cost for the letterhead for printing 


paystub statements, letterhead envelopes, address labels, cost of checks, postage to 


mail retiree (ERIP) direct deposits.  She stated that she would discuss with the 
Accounting Clerk at the County Offices and Mrs. Kathie Noe, Acting County 


Administrator, whether the county may be interested in making this a county wide 


project and assisting in the purchase of the software needed for emailing direct deposit.   


 


 Mrs. Linkous reported that there are 39 full time cafeteria employees.  She 


informed the Board that she has checked with the school board’s financial institution 
and has been assured that the cafeteria fund can be housed there and falls under the 


same category as the county’s finances, which waives all fees for state and government 


entities.  She further reported that the cafeteria fund is being analyzed by the head of a 


government team in Richmond and expects a report back by the middle of February; 


therefore, she should have information to provide an update at the March meeting.  
 


 Superintendent Baker expressed thanks to Mrs. Linkous for the hard work and 


beneficial information.  Mrs. Linkous expressed thanks to Mrs. Phyllis Hunley, 


Accounting Clerk, for her assistance with this matter. 


 


CLOSED MEETING: Mrs. McClelland made a motion to enter into a closed 
meeting at 7:02 p.m., to discuss teachers and nurses according to Section 2.2-3711A(1) 


of the Code of Virginia, as amended; motion was seconded by Mr. Templeton, all 


members voting aye.  







184 


 


 


RETURN FROM CLOSED MEETING: All members returned from closed meeting 


at 7:35 p.m. and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members 
voting aye, the Board returned to regular session and Mrs. McClelland cited the 


certification of the closed meeting:   
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING 


     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board has convened a closed meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information Act; and 
     WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia requires certification by this Scott County 
School Board that such meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County School Board hereby certifies 
that, to the best of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted 
from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which 
this certification resolution applies and (ii) only such public matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Scott County 


School Board in the closed meeting. 


ROLL CALL VOTE 
Ayes: Beth Blair, Lowell Campbell, Kay Jessee, Kathy McClelland, Joe Meade, Dennis Templeton 
Nays: None 
ABSENT DURING VOTE: None     ABSENT DURING MEETING: None 
 
            Chairman Jessee stated that there is no action to be taken. 


            


 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Board members expressed appreciation for 
those in attendance, their interest in the school system and that parent and community 


involvement is very important. 


 


 Mr. Templeton expressed appreciation that with the Hilton Elementary School 


renovation project almost completed, the students, faculty and staff, have much more 
protection and security. 


 


 Chairman Jessee expressed appreciation for the fantastic job and outstanding 


work of the maintenance department. 


 


 MARCH 1 REGULAR MEETING DATE CHANGE: Chairman Jessee reported 
that the next meeting will be on March 8 instead of March 1.  Superintendent Baker 


reminded everyone that the meeting will be at Nickelsville Elementary School. 
 


 ADJOURNMENT: On a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all 


members voting aye, the Board adjourned at 7:40 p.m.  


 
 


 


James Kay Jessee, Chairman    Loretta Q. Page, Clerk 








Cafeteria Expenditures 


 


School Board Meeting: March 8, 2011 


 
 


 


 


Anna Griffin        $127.50 


Brenda Bishop        $45.00 


Brenda Rhoton        $90.00 


Brown Brothers Produce________________              $3,815.70 


Cindy Carter____________________________          $135.00 


Flav-O-Rich              $27,196.29 


Food City_____________________________             $916.03 


J.C. McGee___________________________              $8.95 


Jackie Taylor__________________________            $105.00 


Jennifer Evans________________________             $105.00       


John Bennett Creative Services___________           $299.00  


Lance              $97.98 


Patricia Robertson______________________            $142.50 


Reinhart                $79,893.38  
Sara Lee Bakery                      $4,044.22 


Shoemaker___________________________ _______ $9.60  


   


        


        Total: $117,031.15  
 


 


 


 


 
 


s 


 








GRANT EXPENDITURE LIST


FEBRUARY 1, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 2-EPSON BL 450WI & RM TEACH $3,699.98


DELL 3-ALIENWARE M11X $3,389.25


LEARNING SERVICES EDMARK READING PROGRAM-SES $474.95


MENDEZ FOUNDATION TGFD GRADE 8 KIT AND WORKBOOKS $132.00


REEDSMITH SPEC. ED AUDIOCONFERENCE AND CD $300.00


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL LIT ART BOOKS $435.95


TIGER DIRECT TRIPP-LITE USB EXTENSION $64.52


$8,496.65








GRANT EXPENDITURE LIST


FEBRUARY 16, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPLE, INC 8-IPAD W/ KEYBOARD AND IPAD CASE $6,456.00


JOANNA SPICER CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $331.50


SCHOOL SPECIALTY STUDENT CONSUMABLES FOR 21ST CENT. $208.32


SCHOOL SPECIALTY STUDENT CONSUMABLES FOR 21ST CENT. $289.98


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $242.71


STACIE JENKINS CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $79.00


YUMA ELEMENTARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT $1,342.93


$8,950.44








GRANT EXPENDITURE LIST


FEBRUARY 22, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


CENGAGE LEARNING 23-EBK DISCOV. COMP. 2010 $1,141.20


CENTER FOR TEACHING EXCELLENCE 15 TEACHERS-SPRING 2011 COURSE AT UVA $4,185.00


DELL 2 ASSEMBLY PANEL MINI TOWER $18.99


HELPING CHILDREN LEARN ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION $296.10


HILTON ELEMENTARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACADEMIC GRANT $3,164.51


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $29.91


$8,835.71








 02/28/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 8, 2011


Memo Amount


Amanda Bright


Dollar Tree Reimb. 15.33


Total Amanda Bright 15.33


American Electric Power Company


Electric Bill Due 266.82


Electric Bill Due 281.23


Total American Electric Power Company 548.05


AT&T


Phone Service 129.83


Total AT&T 129.83


Catherine Sluss


Mileage Reimb. 62.62


Total Catherine Sluss 62.62


CenturyLink


Phone Service 224.80


Total CenturyLink 224.80


Charnita Adams


Reimb. Supplies 6.30


Total Charnita Adams 6.30


Circle V


Food Supplies 3.29


Food Supplies 17.78


Total Circle V 21.07


Dollar General


Supplies 52.50


Supplies 6.50


Supplies 14.00


Supplies 2.50


Total Dollar General 75.50


Donna Blankenship


Reimb. Supplies 21.89


Total Donna Blankenship 21.89


Food City


Food Supplies Duff 2 128.06


Food Supplies Duff 1 4.78


Food Supplies Duff 1 109.35


 Page 1 of 6







 02/28/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 8, 2011


Memo Amount


Food Supplies d1 d2 dun nick 23.60


Supplies WC 4.66


Food Supplies WC 88.32


Food Supplies S3 138.63


Food Supplies D1 128.76


Supplies S4 1.67


Food supplies S4 108.71


Supplies S3 14.49


Supplies S2 3.17


Supplies S1 5.49


Supplies S4 107.09


Total Food City 866.78


Food City2


Supplies S3 3.99


Supplies s3 95.50


Supplies dun 97.38


Supplies dun 3.99


Supplies wc 176.68


Supplies d1 & d2 7.78


Supplies d1 & d2 57.92


Supplies duff2 39.12


Supplies d1&d2 37.71


Supplies duff1 39.05


Supplies dun 99.86


Supplies Nick 135.09


Supplies Duff1 12.66


Supplies Duff1 128.00


Total Food City2 934.73


Food City3


Supplies Duff 2 105.44


Supplies hso 27.65


Supplies Shoe 2 50.64


Supplies Shoe1 132.07


Supplies Shoe2 68.65


Supplies Dun 153.09


Supplies Dun 7.99


Supplies Nick 165.19


Supplies HSO 185.29


Supplies WC 7.78


Supplies Shoe1 130.93


Supplies Shoe2 92.58


Supplies WC 67.93


Supplies Shoe4 89.86


 Page 2 of 6







 02/28/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 8, 2011


Memo Amount


Total Food City3 1,285.09


Food City4


Supplies d1 84.80


Supplies Duff2 87.54


Supplies Shoe1 71.16


Supplies Nick 82.50


Supplies Shoe3 127.66


Supplies HSO 6.48


Supplies WC 3.99


Supplies Duff1 105.14


Supplies Duff1 25.98


Supplies Duff2 121.95


Supplies Duff2 7.99


Supplies WC 59.44


Supplies Shoe3 85.17


Supplies Shoe 3 & 4 20.80


Total Food City4 890.60


Food City5


Supplies Shoe3 47.30


Supplies D1 & 2 14.36


Supplies S3 4.78


Supplies S4 118.56


Supplies Nick 74.47


Supplies Dun 66.62


Supplies Shoe2 45.35


Supplies Shoe1 56.93


Supplies Dun & Nick 23.34


Supplies Shoe 3 4.78


Supplies HSO 5.98


Supplies D1 9.77


Supplies Shoe 1 26.45


Supplies HSO 22.10


Total Food City5 520.79


Food City6


Supplies HSO 10.64


Supplies Shoe1 133.34


Supplies Shoe2 63.23


Supplies Nick 104.99


Supplies Shoe1 8.57


Supplies Dun 85.38


Supplies Nick 16.16


Supplies Duff1 87.28


 Page 3 of 6







 02/28/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 8, 2011


Memo Amount


Supplies Shoe2 83.91


Supplies Shoe3 81.86


Supplies WC 30.81


Supplies WC 1.99


Supplies Duff2 79.67


Total Food City6 787.83


Frontier Health, Inc.


Prof. Services February 202.50


Total Frontier Health, Inc. 202.50


Helen N. Henderson


Jan&Feb Reimb. Fitness Membership 30.00


Total Helen N. Henderson 30.00


HJS Qwik Signs


50 Screenprints 300.00


Total HJS Qwik Signs 300.00


Jeannie Mullins


Food Reimb. D1 & D2 43.11


Total Jeannie Mullins 43.11


Judy Calton


Travel Jan.3-Feb 24 40.40


Total Judy Calton 40.40


Kara Grizzel


Supplies Duff2 28.08


Total Kara Grizzel 28.08


Lisa Parks


Supplies Duff1&2 8.40


Food Tray Duff1 & 2 26.20


Total Lisa Parks 34.60


Mark's Hardware


Supplies 14.38


Supplies 1.80


Supplies 37.58


Maintenance Supplies 5.99


Maintenance Supplies 19.97


Total Mark's Hardware 79.72


Pristine Springs Water Co., LLC


 Page 4 of 6







 02/28/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 8, 2011


Memo Amount


Supplies 5.76


Total Pristine Springs Water Co., LLC 5.76


Ratliff Exterminating


Maintenance 175.00


Total Ratliff Exterminating 175.00


Rhoton and Son Heating & Cooling


Maintenance 330.00


Total Rhoton and Son Heating & Cooling 330.00


School Nurse Supply, Inc.


Supplies 286.65


Total School Nurse Supply, Inc. 286.65


Scott County Head Start Petty Cash


Postage 5.15


Travel Expense 10.00


Travel Reimb. 10.00


Travel Reimb. 10.00


Travel Reimb. 10.00


Total Scott County Head Start Petty Cash 45.15


Scott County Health Department


Joseph Aiden Rhoton 85.62


Total Scott County Health Department 85.62


Scott County Schools Cafeteria Fund


Food Duff1 537.00


Food Duff2 604.35


Food Dungannon 559.15


Food Nick 527.00


Food Shoe1 605.75


Food Shoe2 578.75


Food Shoe3 524.35


Food Shoe4 565.60


Food WC 486.35


Total Scott County Schools Cafeteria Fund 4,988.30


Scott County Tobacco Warehouse


Rent HS Office March 600.00


Rent HSO April 600.00


Total Scott County Tobacco Warehouse 1,200.00


Stateline Graphics


 Page 5 of 6







 02/28/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 8, 2011


Memo Amount


Office Supplies 93.00


Total Stateline Graphics 93.00


Tim's Maintenance


Jan.&Feb. maintenance 497.23


Total Tim's Maintenance 497.23


Tri-City Business Machines


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Total Tri-City Business Machines 650.00


Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper


Supplies 67.77


Supplies 99.90


Total Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper 167.67


TOTAL 15,674.00


 Page 6 of 6








HEAD START Expenditures By Resolution 


February 18, 2011 


 
 


 


 


Intuit    Office Supplies     $2,503.00 


 
 








 02/09/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List As Per Resolution
 As of February 9, 2011


Memo Amount


1 American Electric Power Company


Power Bill Due 332.67


Power Bill Due 139.53


Power Bill Due 188.95


Power Bill Due 285.98


Total American Electric Power Company 947.13


2 AmeriGas


Gas Bill 1,770.60


Total AmeriGas 1,770.60


3 Bank of America-Platinum Plus


Credit Card Bill Due 491.42


Total Bank of America-Platinum Plus 491.42


4 CenturyLink


Phone Bill 224.80


Total CenturyLink 224.80


5 Dungannon Water & Sewer


Water Bill 34.00


Total Dungannon Water & Sewer 34.00


6 Gate City Water Department


Water Bill 52.60


Total Gate City Water Department 52.60


7 GreatAmerica Leasing Corp.


Xerox 338.55


Total GreatAmerica Leasing Corp. 338.55


8 Mary B. Riley, CPA, P.C.


Training 375.00


Total Mary B. Riley, CPA, P.C. 375.00


8 Powell Valley Electric Cooperative


Power Bill 362.62


Total Powell Valley Electric Cooperative 362.62


9 Scott County Public Service Authority


Water Bill 38.50


Total Scott County Public Service Authority 38.50


10 Scott County Telephone Co-Op.


Phone Bill 534.28


Total Scott County Telephone Co-Op. 534.28


 Page 1 of 2







 02/09/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List As Per Resolution
 As of February 9, 2011


Memo Amount


11 Verizon Wireless


Phone Bill 230.08


Total Verizon Wireless 230.08


12 Xerox Corporation


Xerox 388.62


Total Xerox Corporation 388.62


TOTAL 5,788.20


 Page 2 of 2













SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 8, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


A. LINWOOD HOLTON GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL 57 STUDENTS ENROLLED 9/30/10-01/31/11 $28,500.00


ACP DIRECT SPECIAL ED STUDENT CHAIR $75.30


AMANDA BANKS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $120.19


AMBER GOODE REIMBURSEMENT FOR PAINT FOR COORDINATOR'S OFFICE $29.53


AMBER MULLINS REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $310.50


AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOCIATION OFFICE MATERIALS FOR GUIDANCE COUNSELORS $278.30


AMERICAN STEEL AND IRON MAINT. FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $3,133.00


AMERIGAS TANK RENT FOR BUS GARAGE - ANNUAL $66.00


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO SES $209.96


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO SES $230.88


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE $660.21


AUTO JET MUFFLER SEAL CLAMPS, PIPE FOR BUS #90 $236.80


BARNARD ROOFING REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT FOR TSHS $2,950.00


BARNARD ROOFING REPLACEMENT OF ROOF AT RCHS BAND ROOM $5,814.00


BELNICK INC. 7 CONFERENCE CHAIRS $594.93


BEVERLY STIDHAM REIMBURSEMENT FOR CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $48.28


BLOUNTVILLE SEPTIC TANK SERVICE CHARGE FOR YUMA SEWER PLANT $400.00


BRENDA ROBINETTE REIMBURSEMENT FOR SPEC. ED. WORKSHOP $65.47


BROADWATER TRADING CO. MAINT. STOCK $10.00


BUDGETEXT SPANISH, CHEMISTRY BOOKS $305.12


BUDGETEXT SPANISH 2, ENGLISH BOOKS $417.50


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT MATERIALS $11.16


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR GCMS TECH AREA $72.13


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $85.48


C.C. DICKSON CO. COMPRESSOR FOR GCMS TECH AREA $602.00


CARTER MACHINERY CO ELECTRONIC TECH. ANNUAL LICENSE $1,700.00


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. AXIS CAMERAL STATION-SOFTWARE UPGRADE $1,390.00


CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. DRY ERASE BOARD, WIRELESS PRESENTER-LOCAL TECHNOLOGY $389.97


CHERYL BAKER REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $309.00


CLIFFORD DEAN MONTHLY MONITORING FOR TSHS WATERWORKS $100.00


COASTAL SUPPLY MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $203.90


COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINT. SHOP STOCK $134.67


COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $314.30


DANNY MEADE SPECIAL PROJECT WORK 2/1/11-2/15/11 $665.00


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO., INC. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR DPS $7.33


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO., INC. SHOP STOCK AND FOR DIS $30.40


DYNAMARK SECURITY, INC. MONITORING ELECTRONIC FIRE SYSTEM FOR VOC. BUILDING #3 $20.00


EAST TENN RENT-ALLS EXCAVATOR FOR SCCTC WATERLINE BREAK $330.00


ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, INC. ANALYSIS $285.00


EVERYCONFERENCETABLE.COM CONFERENCE TABLE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $549.00


EYEONEDUCATION.COM BOOK SET FOR SBO $89.85


FELICIA ROWLAND TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $115.14


FESCO NES STEAMER $797.19


FLAGSTOREUSA.COM OFFICE AMERICAN FLAG, VIRGINIA FLAG $281.34


FLEENOR TOOL & DIE, INC. PART FOR DUNGANNON PRIMARY SCHOOL'S BOILER $510.00


FRAZIER AND MANN OIL CO. 7500 GALLONS LOW SULFUR DIESEL FUEL $20,916.17


FURNITURE BROKERS FILE CABINET FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $450.00


FURNITURE BROKERS OFFICE FURNITURE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $2,107.00


GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR COUNSELORS' WORKSHOP $75.00


GLIDDEN PAINT SHOP MAINT. $4.30


GLIDDEN PAINT MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $31.20


GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO. PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $80.98


GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO. 8 INJECTORS FOR BUS GARAGE $2,033.60


GREGORY BAKER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR FEBRUARY 2011 $400.00


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR ALL SCHOOLS $128.84


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $234.84


HAYES & LUNSFORD MOTOR REPAIR FOR GCMS $250.96


HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT THERMOSTAT FOR NES $45.15


HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES FOR NES WARMING CABINET $348.03


HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT ELEMENT FOR YES CONVECTION OVEN $486.39


HOBART-ROSE EQUIPMENT ROLLER SUPPORT ASSEMBLY FOR GCMS $83.88


HOLSTON MEDICAL GROUP EXAM FOR BUS DRIVER $54.00


HOUGHTALING ASSOCIATES MAINT. FOR DPS, WILBURT TIMER $490.15


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINT. PART FOR YES $25.27


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $305.95







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 8, 2011


JANE TEMPLETON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $148.47


JEREMY CULBERTSON REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $11.99


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. PART $11.88


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. PART FOR DIS $64.52


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR ALL SCHOOLS $172.38


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY WCE MAINT. SUPPLIES $57.63


JUDY FLANARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOMEBOUND STUDENTS $1,790.00


JUSTIN SEAVER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $86.36


KELLIE JOHNSON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $36.11


KENNETH LANE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $48.48


KIM FANSLER 3 HOURS WORKED AT SBO $47.31


KINGSPORT PAINT & WALLPAPER CO. PAINT FOR SBO $40.95


LORI BUSH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $28.28


LOWES MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $543.86


LYNN CASSELL WORK AT SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE $40.00


MARCIE CALHOUN-GCHS REIMBURSEMENTTRAVEL  FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $7.99


MARK'S HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR BUS GARAGE $15.37


MARK'S HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR COMPUTER TECHS $22.00


MARK'S HARDWARE MAINT SUPPLIES $400.14


MATT BAYS REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASS $331.50


MCCOLLUM BOTTLED WATER LLC WATER SERVICE FOR SBO $61.25


MCGRAW HILL ALGEBRA 1 TEACHER EDITION FOR ALT ED $93.04


MELANIE MCMURRAY RECERTIFICATION CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $500.00


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO P ARTS SHOP STOCK FOR MAINTENANCE $2.19


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO P ARTS WELDING ROD FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $8.53


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO P ARTS PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $1,755.58


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. PART FOR WCE $6.77


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SHOP SUPPLIES-MAINT. $33.98


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SHOP TOOLS FOR MAINT. $62.80


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SHOP STOCK $134.79


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH AND HEARING SCREENING PERFOMED BY AUDIOLOGIST FOR SES STUDENT $50.00


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH AND HEARING SCREENING PERFOMED BY AUDIOLOGIST FOR DPS STUDENT $50.00


NICKELSVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR LICENSE ADDITION $25.00


NORWECO MATERIALS FOR TSHS SEWER SYSTEM $345.28


OFFICE DEPOT MATERIALS FOR SPECIAL ED. $35.48


OFFICE DEPOT CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $78.44


OFFICE DEPOT CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $104.62


OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES FOR GRANT SPECIALIST AT CENTRAL OFFICE $175.43


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $190.46


PAM MCMURRAY REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $79.00


PAM MCMURRAY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $143.42


PITNEY BOWES LEASE CHARGE ON POSTAGE METER $103.17


PLANBAGS BLUE PRINT BAGS FOR MAINT. $154.76


PREMIER FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLER SYSTEM INSPECTION FOR DIS $170.00


PRICE SEPTIC 4 MONTH PORT-A-LET RENTAL-MONTHLY RENTAL $82.31


QUILL OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR BUS GARAGE $116.99


QUILL CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $121.01


RATLIFF EXTERMINATING EXTERMINATING SERVICE FOR ALL SCHOOLS $486.67


REAGAN MULLINS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $95.95


RED RIVER  COAL COMPANY, INC. 33.310 TONS OF COAL FOR DIS, SCCTC $3,997.20


RED RIVER  COAL COMPANY, INC. 33.95 TONS OF COAL FOR SES, GCHS $4,074.00


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY COAL TO VARIOUS SCHOOLS $1,833.60


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY COAL FOR SCHOOLS $2,038.80


RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC. STAR READING PROGRAM FOR DUGNANNON INTERMEDIATE $1,998.00


REXEL MAINT. PART FOR DIS $11.28


REXEL MAINT. PART FOR SES $120.78


REXEL MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $707.71


RHEA MCCONNELL REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $11.33


RICOH MONTHLY COPIER SERVICE FOR ALT. ED. $69.49


RUBY ROGERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $130.80


SAMMY PARKS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $317.65


SARA SMITH REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $9.25


SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER LETTERHEAD FOR SBO $124.00


SCOTT COUNTY CAREER AND TECHNICAL CENTER SCHOOL HEALTH INFORMATION FORMS $9.00


SCOTT COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES JAN-2011-DEC2011 $60.00


SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $1,691.14







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 8, 2011


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH POSTAGE FOR PACKAGE RETURN FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $11.54


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND OFFICE SUPPLIES $7.53


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $12.51


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $66.74


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND AUTO DETAIL $140.00


SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA STAR LEGAL NOTICE ENVIRON PERMIT; PUBLIC HEARING - AD $287.39


SCOTT FARMERS COOPERATIVE AUGER FOR RCHS COAL BIN $675.00


SHEILA JOHNSON REIMBURSEMENT FOR SBO $192.66


SHERRY LELL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $131.81


SIMPLEX GRINNELL FIRE ALARM MAINTENANCE $4,958.34


SONNY MERRYMAN PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $614.74


STAPLES PRINTER CARTRIDGES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $1,543.29


STOWERS EQUIPMENT TRANSFER PUMP AND SEAL FOR BUS GARAGE $211.51


STOWERS EQUIPMENT PUMP FOR BUS #22 $1,061.42


STOWERS MACHINERY INJECTION SWITCH FOR BUS GARAGE $135.48


TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $149.48


TAMMY FARMER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $97.47


TAYLORED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES INTERCOM SYSTEM FOR RCIS $2,550.00


TCI TIRE CENTERS BF GOODRICH COMMERCIAL TRACTION TIRES-4 $487.40


TCI TIRE CENTERS 20 RECAPS $1,880.00


TCI TIRE CENTERS 10 MICHELIN TIRES FOR BUS GARAGE $2,927.50


TERESA LADD RECERTIFICATION CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $310.50


TERRY FIELDS REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $276.00


THE GOOD CO. MAINT MATERIALS $74.28


THE GOOD CO. MAINT. SUPPLY FOR SCHOOLS $130.05


THE GOOD CO. DBL. CYL. DEADLOCK FOR RCIS $140.70


THERMOCOPY MONTHLY CONTRACT $25.00


TONJA ODLE REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $11.33


TRAVIS GILMER CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $471.00


TREASURER OF VIRGINIA-DEPT. OF GENERAL SERVICES FURNITURE $314.00


TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL PROPANE BUFFER FOR TSHS-CUSTODIAL $2,195.00


TRUCKPRO KINGSPORT PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $456.83


TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUAL ENROLLMENT TEXTBOOKS-GOV. SCHOOL $140.02


TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASS FOR EMPLOYEE-SPECIAL EDUCATION $885.00


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE POCKET FOLDERS FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $32.32


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $252.60


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE CUSTOM PRINTED FOLDERS WITH SCOTT CO. LOGO $1,582.48


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $18.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $34.95


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $42.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $63.09


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $71.00


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY PRINTER CARTRIDGE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $82.22


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $83.90


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR GUIDANCE/SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST $95.00


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY BUSINESS CARDS FOR SUPERINTENDENT, ASST. SUPER, ASST. SUPER $181.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $205.02


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPERINTENDENT'S STATIONARY $210.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES FORSCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST $238.08


UNITED ELEVATOR SERVICES, LLC REGULAR SERVICE FOR SES ELEVATOR $364.66


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP REMOVAL-SES $235.00


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC. MAINT. SUPPLIES $22.96


VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FINGERPRINTING FEES FOR 9 EMPLOYEES $333.00


WHOLESALE FOLDING TABLES AND CHAIRS.COM 2 SEMINAR TABLES $435.00


WHOLESALE SUPPLY MAINT . SUPPLIES $135.44


WHOLESALE SUPPLY GROUP, INC. MAINT. SHOP STOCK $144.12


WHOLESALE SUPPLY GROUP, INC. NES WATER HEATER $247.27


WHOLESALE SUPPLY GROUP, INC. WATER HEATER FOR NES CAFETERIA $2,948.00


WOODWAY STONE COMPANY CRUSHED STONE FOR SCCTC WATER LINE BREAK $56.36


WORLD PRINTING, LLC CHECKS FOR SCHOOL OPERATING FUND $429.44


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR JAN. -CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER $124.54


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR JAN. -CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER $416.41


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR JAN. -CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER $603.04


$141,637.13

















SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


FEBRUARY 1, 2011


 REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $10.25


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $361.05


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $1,034.26


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $4,268.53


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $18,793.07


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $22,177.10


BANK OF AMERICA MONTHLY CHARGES $2,509.63


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $22.67


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $30.24


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $7,759.67


GATE CITY WATER DEPARTMENT WATER SERVICE $1,731.40


MOUNTAINET PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $11.45


MOUNTAINET PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $4,507.22


NICKELSVILLE WATER DEPARTMENT WATER SERVICE $111.80


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $2.25


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $5.25


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE SERVICE $2,038.32


SCOTT TELECOM AND ELECTRONICS PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $50.00


$65,424.16

















SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


FEBRUARY 11, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY $184.03


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE $492.54


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE $860.42


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $16.97


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $1,321.72


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $7,211.88


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $11,607.83


POWELL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ELECTRICAL SERVICE $9,709.40


VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $1,072.72


$32,477.51








SCOTT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
          SCHOOL CALENDAR 2011-2012                  


JULY 2011    


S M T W T F S 


     1 2 


3 4 5 6 7 8 8 


10 11 12 13 14 15 16 


17 18 19 20 21 22 23 


24 25 26 27 28 29 30 


31       


 
AUGUST 2011   


S M T W T F S 


 1 2 3 4 5 6 


7 8 
W 


9 
W 


10 
W 


11
W 


12
W 


13 


14 [15 16 17 18 19 20 


21 22 23 24 25 26 27 


28 29 30 31    


 
SEPTEMBER 2011 


S M T W T F S 


    1 2 3 


4 5 
X 


6 7 8 9 10 


11 12 13 14 15 16 17 


18 19 20 21 22 23 24 


25 26 27 28 29 30  


 
OCTOBER 2011 


S M T W T F S 


      1 


2 3 4 5 6 7 8 


9 10 11 12 (13) 
W 


14 15 


16 17 
WT 


18 
WT 


19 
WT 


20 21 22 


23 24 25 26 27 28 29 


30 31      


 
NOVEMBER 2011 


S M T W T F S 


  1 2 3 4 5 


6 7 8 
X 


9 10 11 12 


13 14 15 16 17 18 19 


20 21 22 23 
X 


24 
X 


25 
X 


26 


27 28 29 30    


 
DECEMBER 2011 


S M T W T F S 


    1 2 3 


4 5 6 7 8 9 10 


11 12 13 14 15 16 17 


18 19 
 


20 
 


21] 
 


22 
X 


23 
X 


24 


25 26 
X 


27 
X 


28 
X 


29 
X 


30 
X 


31 


Draft 
 
AUGUST 8-12 PRESERVICE-SCCTC/SCHOOLS   
   


AUGUST 15 SCHOOL BEGINS FOR STUDENTS 
 
SEPTEMBER 5  LABOR DAY-SCHOOLS CLOSED 
 
OCTOBER 13 FIRST NINE WEEKS ENDS 
  TEACHER WORKDAY 3:30-6:30 P.M. 
 
NOVEMBER 8 ELECTION DAY-SCHOOLS CLOSED 
 
NOVEMBER 23-25 FALL BREAK- SCHOOLS CLOSED 
 
DECEMBER 21 FIRST SEMESTER ENDS  
 
DECEMBER 22-30 WINTER BREAK-SCHOOLS CLOSED 
 


JANUARY 2 TEACHER WORKDAY- 
  SCHOOLS CLOSED  
   


JANUARY 3 SECOND SEMESTER BEGINS 
 
MARCH 6  THIRD NINE WEEKS ENDS 
  TEACHER WORKDAY 3:30-6:30 P.M. 
 
APRIL 6  GOOD FRIDAY-SCHOOLS CLOSED 
 
APRIL 9-13 SPRING BREAK-SCHOOLS CLOSED 


 
MAY 17  SECOND SEMESTER ENDS 
 
MAY 18, 21 TEACHER WORKDAYS 


************************************************ 
MAKE-UP DAYS 


 
# 


DAYS 
MAKE-UP 


DAY 
# DAYS MAKE-UP 


DAY 


1 May 18 10 May 31 


2 May 21 11 June 1 


3 May 22 12 June 4  


4 May 23 13 June 5 


5 May 24 14 April 13  


6 May 25  15 April 12 


7 May 28 16 April 11  


8 May 29 17 April 10 


9 May 30 18 April 9 


 
SYMBOL  EXPLANATION 


         X  SCHOOLS CLOSED 
        [  SEMESTER BEGINS 
         ]  SEMESTER ENDS 
       ( )  END OF NINE WEEKS 
      W  TEACHER WORKDAY 
    WT  WRITING TEST 
           DATES HIGHLIGHTED TESTING WINDOW SOL/EOC 


 
MONTH                                  DAYS 
AUGUST   13 
SEPTEMBER  21 
OCTOBER   21 
NOVEMBER  18 
DECEMBER  15 
JANUARY   21 
FEBRUARY   21 
MARCH   22 
APRIL   15 
MAY   13 
 
FIRST SEMESTER  88 DAYS 
SECOND SEMESTER  92 DAYS 
 


JANUARY 2012 


S M T W T F S 


1 2 
X 


[3 4 5 6 7 


8 9 10 11 12 13 14 


15 16 17 18 19 20 21 


22 23 24 25 26 27 28 


29 30 31     


 
FEBRUARY 2012 


S M T W T F S 


   1 2 3 4 


5 6 7 8 9 10 11 


12 13 14 15 16 17 18 


19 20 21 22 23 24 25 


26 27 28 29    


 
MARCH 2012 


S M T W T F S 


    1 2 3 


4 5 
WT 


(6) 
WT 
W 


7 
WT 


8 9 10 


11 12 13 14 15 16 17 


18 19 20 21 22 23 24 


25 26 27 28 29 30 31 


 
APRIL 2012 


S M T W T F S 


1 2 
 


3 
 


4 
 


5 
 


6 
X 


7 


8 9 
X 


10 
X 


11 
X 


12 
X 


13 
X 


14 


15 16 17 18 19 20 21 


22 23 24 25 26 27 28 


29 30      


 
MAY 2012 


S M T W T F S 


  1 2 3 4 5 


6 7 8 9 10 11 12 


13 14 15 16 17] 18 
W 


19 


20 21 
W 


22 23 24 25 26 


27 28 29 30 31   


 
JUNE 2012 


S M T W T F S 


     1 2 


3 4 5 6 7 8 9 


10 11 12 13 14 15 16 


17 18 19 20 21 22 23 


24 25 26 27 28 29 30 


 








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES BY RESOLUTION


FEBRUARY 3, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $1,600.54


DUNGANNON WATER & SEWER WATER/SEWER SERVICE $119.00


G & K SERVICES UNIFORMS AND POLO SHIRTS FOR MAINT. $3,066.37


SCOTT COUNTY PSA WATER/SEWER SERVICE $2,065.82


$6,851.73








 
SALARY/FRINGE 


BENEFITS 
COMMITTEE 
PROPOSAL 


 
2011-12 


 
 
 


March 8, 2011  







2010-11 
Salary/Fringe Benefits and School Calendar Committee 


 
Charlene Isenberg   Duffield Primary School 
 
Karen Hartsock   Dungannon Intermediate School 
 
Autumn McConnell   Fort Blackmore Primary School 
 
Debbie Kilgore   Gate City High School 
 
Dawn Williams   Gate City Middle School 
 
Tracy Stallard   Hilton Elementary School 
 
David Gwinn    Nickelsville Elementary School 
 
Annie Ford    Rye Cove High School 
 
Patricia Currier   Rye Cove Intermediate School / VPE 
 
Tony Anderson   Scott County Career & Technical Center 
 
Deanna Ward   Shoemaker Elementary School 
 
Joey Shipley    Twin Springs High School 
 
Shannon Pillion   Weber City Elementary School 
 
Delores Collier   Yuma Elementary 
 
John Ferguson   Central Office Representative 
 
Cindy Dorton    Principal Representative 
 
Angie Vermillion   Support Staff Representative 
 
Justin Forrester   SCEA Representative 


  







SALARY/FRINGE BENEFITS 
COMMITTEE PROPOSAL 


FOR THE 2011-12 
SCHOOL YEAR 


 
1. The committee recommends funding two step increases for the  


2011-12 school year and eliminating steps 30 through 32 on the 
Teachers’ Salary Schedule. 


 
2. The committee recommends that any possible salary increase for all 


full-time employees be based on percentage of actual salary. 
 


3. The committee recommends continuing (a) to maintain health 
insurance premiums for employees at the lowest possible rates 
without a reduction in benefits, (b) to offer the sick leave bank to 
employees, (c) to provide duty-free lunch for elementary teachers, 
and (d) to issue employee contracts as early as possible before the 
end of the 2010-11 school year. 


 
4. The committee recommends that the School Board continue to 


evaluate and equalize all non-classified staff’s salary scales, with 
particular attention to the nurses’ scale, including the possibility of 
extending nurses’ contracts to 185 days. 













SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES BY RESOLUTION


MARCH 2, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $20.95


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $37,142.05


BANK OF AMERICA MONTHLY CHARGES $5,566.83


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES WATER SERVICE $24.71


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES WATER SERVICE $33.29


BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES WATER SERVICE $8,138.00


DUNGANNON WATER & SEWER WATER/SEWER SERVICE FOR DIS $217.00


GATE CITY WATER DEPARTMENT WATER SERVICE $3,435.20


MOUNTAINET PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $21.44


MOUNTAINET PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $4,695.90


NICKELSVILLE WATER DEPARTMENT WATER SERVICE FOR NES $366.40


RICK BEGLEY COAL AND CONSTRUCTION COAL HAUL BILL, MORTAR FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $4,340.50


SAM'S CLUB PRINTER/INK CARTRIDGES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $158.62


SCOTT COUNTY PSA WATER SERVICE $2,320.62


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATVIE PHONE SERVICE $0.75


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATVIE PHONE SERVICE $1.00


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATVIE PHONE SERVICE $1.25


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATVIE PHONE SERVICE $1.50


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATVIE PHONE SERVICE $6.50


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATVIE PHONE SERVICE $7.75


SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATVIE PHONE SERVICE $2,050.36


$68,550.62








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


FEBRUARY 22, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $4,949.41


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $5,628.06


EXXONMOBIL GAS CHARGES $55.76


$10,633.23


















SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 8, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


A. LINWOOD HOLTON GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL 57 STUDENTS ENROLLED 9/30/10-01/31/11 $28,500.00


ACP DIRECT SPECIAL ED STUDENT CHAIR $75.30


AMANDA BANKS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $120.19


AMBER GOODE REIMBURSEMENT FOR PAINT FOR COORDINATOR'S OFFICE $29.53


AMBER MULLINS REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $310.50


AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOCIATION OFFICE MATERIALS FOR GUIDANCE COUNSELORS $278.30


AMERICAN STEEL AND IRON MAINT. FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $3,133.00


AMERIGAS TANK RENT FOR BUS GARAGE - ANNUAL $66.00


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO SES $209.96


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO SES $230.88


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE $660.21


AUTO JET MUFFLER SEAL CLAMPS, PIPE FOR BUS #90 $236.80


BARNARD ROOFING REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT FOR TSHS $2,950.00


BARNARD ROOFING REPLACEMENT OF ROOF AT RCHS BAND ROOM $5,814.00


BELNICK INC. 7 CONFERENCE CHAIRS $594.93


BEVERLY STIDHAM REIMBURSEMENT FOR CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $48.28


BLOUNTVILLE SEPTIC TANK SERVICE CHARGE FOR YUMA SEWER PLANT $400.00


BRENDA ROBINETTE REIMBURSEMENT FOR SPEC. ED. WORKSHOP $65.47


BROADWATER TRADING CO. MAINT. STOCK $10.00


BUDGETEXT SPANISH, CHEMISTRY BOOKS $305.12


BUDGETEXT SPANISH 2, ENGLISH BOOKS $417.50


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT MATERIALS $11.16


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR GCMS TECH AREA $72.13


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $85.48


C.C. DICKSON CO. COMPRESSOR FOR GCMS TECH AREA $602.00


CARTER MACHINERY CO ELECTRONIC TECH. ANNUAL LICENSE $1,700.00


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. AXIS CAMERAL STATION-SOFTWARE UPGRADE $1,390.00


CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. DRY ERASE BOARD, WIRELESS PRESENTER-LOCAL TECHNOLOGY $389.97


CHERYL BAKER REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $309.00


CLIFFORD DEAN MONTHLY MONITORING FOR TSHS WATERWORKS $100.00


COASTAL SUPPLY MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $203.90


COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINT. SHOP STOCK $134.67


COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $314.30


DANNY MEADE SPECIAL PROJECT WORK 2/1/11-2/15/11 $665.00


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO., INC. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR DPS $7.33


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO., INC. SHOP STOCK AND FOR DIS $30.40


DYNAMARK SECURITY, INC. MONITORING ELECTRONIC FIRE SYSTEM FOR VOC. BUILDING #3 $20.00


EAST TENN RENT-ALLS EXCAVATOR FOR SCCTC WATERLINE BREAK $330.00


ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, INC. ANALYSIS $285.00


EVERYCONFERENCETABLE.COM CONFERENCE TABLE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $549.00


EYEONEDUCATION.COM BOOK SET FOR SBO $89.85


FELICIA ROWLAND TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $115.14


FESCO NES STEAMER $797.19


FLAGSTOREUSA.COM OFFICE AMERICAN FLAG, VIRGINIA FLAG $281.34


FLEENOR TOOL & DIE, INC. PART FOR DUNGANNON PRIMARY SCHOOL'S BOILER $510.00


FRAZIER AND MANN OIL CO. 7500 GALLONS LOW SULFUR DIESEL FUEL $20,916.17


FURNITURE BROKERS FILE CABINET FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $450.00


FURNITURE BROKERS OFFICE FURNITURE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $2,107.00


GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR COUNSELORS' WORKSHOP $75.00


GLIDDEN PAINT SHOP MAINT. $4.30


GLIDDEN PAINT MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $31.20


GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO. PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $80.98


GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO. 8 INJECTORS FOR BUS GARAGE $2,033.60


GREGORY BAKER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR FEBRUARY 2011 $400.00


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR ALL SCHOOLS $128.84


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $234.84


HAYES & LUNSFORD MOTOR REPAIR FOR GCMS $250.96


HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT THERMOSTAT FOR NES $45.15


HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES FOR NES WARMING CABINET $348.03


HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT ELEMENT FOR YES CONVECTION OVEN $486.39


HOBART-ROSE EQUIPMENT ROLLER SUPPORT ASSEMBLY FOR GCMS $83.88


HOLSTON MEDICAL GROUP EXAM FOR BUS DRIVER $54.00


HOUGHTALING ASSOCIATES MAINT. FOR DPS, WILBURT TIMER $490.15


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINT. PART FOR YES $25.27


J.C. MCGEE GENERAL MDSE. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $305.95







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 8, 2011


JANE TEMPLETON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $148.47


JEREMY CULBERTSON REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $11.99


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. PART $11.88


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. PART FOR DIS $64.52


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR ALL SCHOOLS $172.38


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY WCE MAINT. SUPPLIES $57.63


JUDY FLANARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOMEBOUND STUDENTS $1,790.00


JUSTIN SEAVER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $86.36


KELLIE JOHNSON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $36.11


KENNETH LANE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $48.48


KIM FANSLER 3 HOURS WORKED AT SBO $47.31


KINGSPORT PAINT & WALLPAPER CO. PAINT FOR SBO $40.95


LORI BUSH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $28.28


LOWES MAINT. MATERIALS FOR ALL SCHOOLS $543.86


LYNN CASSELL WORK AT SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE $40.00


MARCIE CALHOUN-GCHS REIMBURSEMENTTRAVEL  FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $7.99


MARK'S HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR BUS GARAGE $15.37


MARK'S HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR COMPUTER TECHS $22.00


MARK'S HARDWARE MAINT SUPPLIES $400.14


MATT BAYS REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASS $331.50


MCCOLLUM BOTTLED WATER LLC WATER SERVICE FOR SBO $61.25


MCGRAW HILL ALGEBRA 1 TEACHER EDITION FOR ALT ED $93.04


MELANIE MCMURRAY RECERTIFICATION CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $500.00


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO P ARTS SHOP STOCK FOR MAINTENANCE $2.19


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO P ARTS WELDING ROD FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $8.53


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO P ARTS PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $1,755.58


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. PART FOR WCE $6.77


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SHOP SUPPLIES-MAINT. $33.98


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SHOP TOOLS FOR MAINT. $62.80


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SHOP STOCK $134.79


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH AND HEARING SCREENING PERFOMED BY AUDIOLOGIST FOR SES STUDENT $50.00


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH AND HEARING SCREENING PERFOMED BY AUDIOLOGIST FOR DPS STUDENT $50.00


NICKELSVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR LICENSE ADDITION $25.00


NORWECO MATERIALS FOR TSHS SEWER SYSTEM $345.28


OFFICE DEPOT MATERIALS FOR SPECIAL ED. $35.48


OFFICE DEPOT CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $78.44


OFFICE DEPOT CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $104.62


OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES FOR GRANT SPECIALIST AT CENTRAL OFFICE $175.43


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $190.46


PAM MCMURRAY REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $79.00


PAM MCMURRAY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $143.42


PITNEY BOWES LEASE CHARGE ON POSTAGE METER $103.17


PLANBAGS BLUE PRINT BAGS FOR MAINT. $154.76


PREMIER FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLER SYSTEM INSPECTION FOR DIS $170.00


PRICE SEPTIC 4 MONTH PORT-A-LET RENTAL-MONTHLY RENTAL $82.31


QUILL OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR BUS GARAGE $116.99


QUILL CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $121.01


RATLIFF EXTERMINATING EXTERMINATING SERVICE FOR ALL SCHOOLS $486.67


REAGAN MULLINS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $95.95


RED RIVER  COAL COMPANY, INC. 33.310 TONS OF COAL FOR DIS, SCCTC $3,997.20


RED RIVER  COAL COMPANY, INC. 33.95 TONS OF COAL FOR SES, GCHS $4,074.00


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY COAL TO VARIOUS SCHOOLS $1,833.60


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY COAL FOR SCHOOLS $2,038.80


RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC. STAR READING PROGRAM FOR DUGNANNON INTERMEDIATE $1,998.00


REXEL MAINT. PART FOR DIS $11.28


REXEL MAINT. PART FOR SES $120.78


REXEL MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $707.71


RHEA MCCONNELL REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $11.33


RICOH MONTHLY COPIER SERVICE FOR ALT. ED. $69.49


RUBY ROGERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $130.80


SAMMY PARKS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $317.65


SARA SMITH REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $9.25


SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECHNICAL CENTER LETTERHEAD FOR SBO $124.00


SCOTT COUNTY CAREER AND TECHNICAL CENTER SCHOOL HEALTH INFORMATION FORMS $9.00


SCOTT COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES JAN-2011-DEC2011 $60.00


SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $1,691.14







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 8, 2011


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH POSTAGE FOR PACKAGE RETURN FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $11.54


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND OFFICE SUPPLIES $7.53


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $12.51


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $66.74


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND AUTO DETAIL $140.00


SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA STAR LEGAL NOTICE ENVIRON PERMIT; PUBLIC HEARING - AD $287.39


SCOTT FARMERS COOPERATIVE AUGER FOR RCHS COAL BIN $675.00


SHEILA JOHNSON REIMBURSEMENT FOR SBO $192.66


SHERRY LELL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $131.81


SIMPLEX GRINNELL FIRE ALARM MAINTENANCE $4,958.34


SONNY MERRYMAN PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $614.74


STAPLES PRINTER CARTRIDGES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $1,543.29


STOWERS EQUIPMENT TRANSFER PUMP AND SEAL FOR BUS GARAGE $211.51


STOWERS EQUIPMENT PUMP FOR BUS #22 $1,061.42


STOWERS MACHINERY INJECTION SWITCH FOR BUS GARAGE $135.48


TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $149.48


TAMMY FARMER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $97.47


TAYLORED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES INTERCOM SYSTEM FOR RCIS $2,550.00


TCI TIRE CENTERS BF GOODRICH COMMERCIAL TRACTION TIRES-4 $487.40


TCI TIRE CENTERS 20 RECAPS $1,880.00


TCI TIRE CENTERS 10 MICHELIN TIRES FOR BUS GARAGE $2,927.50


TERESA LADD RECERTIFICATION CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $310.50


TERRY FIELDS REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $276.00


THE GOOD CO. MAINT MATERIALS $74.28


THE GOOD CO. MAINT. SUPPLY FOR SCHOOLS $130.05


THE GOOD CO. DBL. CYL. DEADLOCK FOR RCIS $140.70


THERMOCOPY MONTHLY CONTRACT $25.00


TONJA ODLE REIMBURSEMENT TRAVEL FOR SECONDARY SPECIAL ED $11.33


TRAVIS GILMER CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $471.00


TREASURER OF VIRGINIA-DEPT. OF GENERAL SERVICES FURNITURE $314.00


TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL PROPANE BUFFER FOR TSHS-CUSTODIAL $2,195.00


TRUCKPRO KINGSPORT PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $456.83


TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR DUAL ENROLLMENT TEXTBOOKS-GOV. SCHOOL $140.02


TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLASS FOR EMPLOYEE-SPECIAL EDUCATION $885.00


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE POCKET FOLDERS FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $32.32


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE MAINT. SHOP SUPPLIES $252.60


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE CUSTOM PRINTED FOLDERS WITH SCOTT CO. LOGO $1,582.48


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $18.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $34.95


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $42.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $63.09


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $71.00


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY PRINTER CARTRIDGE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $82.22


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $83.90


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR GUIDANCE/SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST $95.00


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY BUSINESS CARDS FOR SUPERINTENDENT, ASST. SUPER, ASST. SUPER $181.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $205.02


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY SUPERINTENDENT'S STATIONARY $210.50


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES FORSCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST $238.08


UNITED ELEVATOR SERVICES, LLC REGULAR SERVICE FOR SES ELEVATOR $364.66


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP REMOVAL-SES $235.00


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC. MAINT. SUPPLIES $22.96


VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FINGERPRINTING FEES FOR 9 EMPLOYEES $333.00


WHOLESALE FOLDING TABLES AND CHAIRS.COM 2 SEMINAR TABLES $435.00


WHOLESALE SUPPLY MAINT . SUPPLIES $135.44


WHOLESALE SUPPLY GROUP, INC. MAINT. SHOP STOCK $144.12


WHOLESALE SUPPLY GROUP, INC. NES WATER HEATER $247.27


WHOLESALE SUPPLY GROUP, INC. WATER HEATER FOR NES CAFETERIA $2,948.00


WOODWAY STONE COMPANY CRUSHED STONE FOR SCCTC WATER LINE BREAK $56.36


WORLD PRINTING, LLC CHECKS FOR SCHOOL OPERATING FUND $429.44


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR JAN. -CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER $124.54


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR JAN. -CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER $416.41


XEROX CORPORATION BASE CHARGE FOR JAN. -CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER $603.04


$141,637.13








 


SCOTT  COUNTY  VIRGINIA  SCHOOLS 
Phone: 276-386-6118     Fax: 276-386-2684     http://scott.k12.va.us    


          
1.  Call To Order   
 
2.  Moment of Silence 
 
3.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.  Items by School Board Members to be Added to Agenda 
 
5.  Approval of Agenda 
 
6.  Approval of Minutes of February 1, 2011, Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Board 
 
7.  Approval of Claims 
 
8. Public Comment 
 
9. Rye Cove High School FCCLA Presentation: Tammy Cassell, Instructor, and Laken Love, Student 
 
10. Presentation: Resolution in Recognition of Calep Bartee, Rye Cove High School Wrestling Team State Champion 
 
11. Recognition of Steven Woodburn, RCHS Student: Virginia Aerospace Science and Technology Scholars Program 
 
12. Faculty & Staff “Making a Difference” Recognitions – Greg Baker, Superintendent 
 
13.  Reagan Mullins, Principal, Rye Cove High School  
 
14. Aventa Learning K


12 
Medallion Partner Plus – Kenny Word 


 
15. Salary, Fringe Benefits & School Calendar Committee Presentation  
 
16.  Superintendent’s Report 
        A. Sports Complex Update 
        B. 2010-2011 School Calendar Update 
         
17.  Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations Report 
       A. Overnight Field Trip Requests 
       B. Building Services Update 
       C. Update on Displays for Scott County High Schools Athletic Programs 
       D. High School Graduation Dates 
       E. School Cafeteria Meal Prices for 2011-2012 School Year 
 
18.  Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources & Student Achievement Report 
       A. Recommendation of Non-approval of Employment for the 2011-2012 School Year for Non-tenured Teachers  
       B. Other Personnel Matters 
 
19.  Administrative Staff Reports 
       A. Direct Deposit Update – K.C. Linkous, Human Resources Manager 
       B. Health Insurance Update – KC. Linkous, Human Resources Manager 
 
20.  Closed Meeting: Motion to Enter (Specify Items) & Motion to Return to Regular Meeting/Closed Meeting Certification 
       
21.  Actions to be Taken as a Result of Closed Meeting 
 
22.  Board Member Comments 
 
23.  Adjourn to Budget Work Session (Proposed 2011-2012 School Budget)   
 
Next Meeting: Weber City Elementary School – 6 p.m., Tuesday, March 29, 2011 


Board Meeting Agenda (Public Hearing & Regular Meeting) 


Date:  March 8, 2011 (Tuesday)   


Time:  6 p.m. Regular Meeting 


Location:  Rye Cove High School (Cafeteria) 


                 164 Eagles Nest Lane, Duffield, VA 


 


 





